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NUMBERED MEMO CC23-028 
 
TO: Chief Academic Officers 
 Chief Student Development Administrators 
 
FROM: Dr. James W. Kelley 

AVP – Student Services 
 
SUBJECT: Transfer Advisory Committee Actions – July 20, 2023 
 
DATE: August 11, 2023 

 
 
On July 20, 2023, the Transfer Advisory Committee (TAC) approved changing the following 
course designations to Universal General Education Transfer Component courses. 
 

• AST 152 General Astronomy II 
• AST 152A General Astronomy II Lab 
• MAT 175 Precalculus 

 
The transfer course list at the following website will be updated within five (5) business days of 
this memo: Comprehensive Articulation Agreement | NC Community Colleges. If you have 
questions, please contact JW Kelley at 919-807-7108 or kelleyj@nccommunitycolleges.edu. 
 
JWK/jwk 
 
C: Dr. Jeff Cox 
 Mr. Peter Hans 
 Dr. Kimberly Gold 
 Dr. David Loope 
 Dr. Margaret Annunziata 
 Dr. Lisa Eads 
 Dr. David English 
 Dr. Jonathan Loss 
 Ms. Angela Anderson 
 Dr. Eric Fotheringham 
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